VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
WATER COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2024
5:00 PM
HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

AGENDA

. Call to Order:

. Consideration of any Changes., Additions or Removal to the Agenda:

. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting(s):

a. September 3, 2024

. Comments from Citizens:

. Department Head Reports:

. Aged Receivables Report:

. Water Allocation Requests/Possibly Approve:

a. 119 Main St (Homestyle Hostel) — Would like to increase from 24 to 49 seats

. Municipal Manager Updates:

. Other Business:




10. Set Date for Next Meeting: (December 3. 2024):

11. Possible Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

12. Sign Warrant Orders:

13. Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts/Legal Issues:

14. Adjourn:



PRELIMINARY MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
WATER COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING

5:00 PM
HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

Tuesday September 3, 2024
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
David Rose, Chairman Ron Bixby

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Jackie Cromwell

STAFF:
Brendan McNamara Joe Guadiana

AGENDA
1. Call To Order

A. David Rose called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Jackie Cromwell absent

2. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removals to the Agenda

A. Brendan McNamara noted that no changes are needed.

3. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting

A. David Rose noted that the minutes from August 6, 2024.
B. MOTION by Ron Bixby and seconded by David Rose to approve the minutes from
August 6, 2024 as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

4, Comments from Citizens

A. There were none

5. Department Head Reports

A. David Rose read through Guadiana’s report, noting that things are going well. He asked if
they are all checked out on repairing the hydrants

B.  Joe Guadiana said no for the Clow, but yes for the Mueller. He said he has someone coming to
fix the one at the Little League. He said we will be there. We’ve never been way down. He
said the valve is 6 to 8 feet down and the person has a special tool and can repair the bonnet.



Village of Ludlow - Water Commission September 3 2024

Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page |2
C. David Rose asked about the hydrant by Village Pizza.
D. Joe Guadiana said we will have to move it.
E. Brendan McNamara said we will need a Right of Way from Marchica. He would like a

schedule for either moving or fixing it.

F.  Joe Guadiana said it will have to be moved a good distance to get off Village Pizza. It may be
better to cap and tap it. The pipe is cracked.
G. David Rose said that the road to Strong’s needs gravel.
H. Joe Guadiana said if he can get a grader and pass and back should make it ok.
I.  Brendan McNamara said we need to get it prepped for winter.
J. Joe Guadiana said they check Strong’s once a week and Godfrey once a day. He said that was
what Loran Greenslet had told him to do. He will start doing both once a day.
K. David Rose asked about a fence at the springs.
L. Brendan McNamara said there is a valve there outback. We will put that on the radar and look
into a fence.
M. Lead line Inventory
i.  Brendan McNamara said we will also look at the Springs building for what attention it
may need. He said that MSK dropped off notices — door to door. He said that the NEMC
software we use is antiquated and can’t match addresses. We need to find pre-1980
connections, but there are no records. The project is on target and the funds are in place -
$103,000 100% fully forgivable.
N. David Rose noted that the leaks on Main Street had been fixed.
O. Joe Guadiana said they fixed one on Blue Ridge on Thursday.

6. Aged Receivables Report

A. Brendan McNamara said they are doing well. We are chipping away and doing well.
Accounts over 120 days are on payment agreements.

7. Water Allocation Requests/Possibly Approve

A. There were none this month

8. Municipal Manager Updates

A. Hydrants
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that he will talk to Ron Tarbell about the leaking gate valve
at the comer of the green at Vets® Park

B. Resignation
1. Brendan McNamara advised that Seth resigned and his last day is September 11®, We
will advertise for the position.

9. Other Business

A. There was none



Village of Ludlow - Water Commission September 3 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page |3

10. Set Date for Next Meeting -

A.  October 8, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

11. Possible Agenda Items for Next Meetine

A. David Rose said there is always something.

12, Sign Warrant Orders

A.  Orders have been signed

13. Possible Executive Session — Personnel/Contracts/Legal Issues

A. None is needed

14. Adjourn

A. MOTION by Ron Bixbyv and seconded by David Rose to adjourn. Motion passed
unanimously.
B. Meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisha Klaiber
Recording Secretary

David Rose, Chairman Ron Bixby, Vice Chair

Jackie Cromwell, Clerk



Ludlow Village Water Department

Monthly Report for September, 2024

The Village water treatment facility and water distribution system are working as they
should.

We flowed 17.8 million gallons through the village distribution treatment building this
September and the Town and Village used 5.5 million gallons.

Our Altitude Valve and Godfrey Tank valves are both working as they should and our
water tank capacities are right where they’re supposed to be.

We replaced a leaky in-line gate valve on Main Street with M&M Excavating and Ludlow
Highway.

We’re waiting for Chris and Brian from E.J. Prescott to repair our fire hydrants in the little
league field. They’re waiting for parts to arrive.

We’re making progress with our lead line inventory. Jason Hayden from MSK Engineers
is gathering the data he needs to get us through the first phase.

We continue blowing out valve boxes throughout the Town and Village.
We continue flushing the hydrant on Deeplawn Court Extension every week,

We continue to flush our back-up well weekly to make sure it’s running as it should.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Gaudiana — Ludlow Water Dept



Ludlow Village Water Department

Monthly Report for October, 2024

The Village water treatment facility and water distribution system are working as they
should.

We flowed 16.6 million gallons through the village distribution treatment building this
October and the Town and Village used 5.1 million galions.

Our Altitude Valve and Godfrey Tank valves are both working as they should and our
water tank capacities are right where they’re supposed to be.

We plan to remove the fire hydrant and bollard in front of Village Pizza and install a new
hydrant 40 feet away under the sign at the eastern end of the parking lot.

We repaired the fire hydrant in the little league field with the help of Chris at E.J.
Prescott.

Jason Hayden from MSK Engineers submitted round one our lead line inventory.
We flushed the water system hydrants in the Town and Village last week.
We continue flushing the hydrant on Deeplawn Court Extension every week.

We continue to flush our back-up well weekly to make sure it’s running as it should.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Gaudiana — Ludlow Water Dept



LUDLOW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Monthly Report - September
2024

o Transfer Station

(o}

(o]

Crushed & Load Dumpsters
= Demo
» cardboard

Turning compost

o Equipment Maintenance

O
o
o

Police Cruiser Maintenance
Ambutlance Maintenance
Maintenance on highway trucks/ equipment

o Trees &Brush

o

Ongoing Clean-up from Storm Damage

e QOther/Miscellaneous

o

000000000 O0O0O0OO0ODO0OO

~

FEMA documentation

Cold patching on going

Hauling Winter sand

Grading Roads

Chloride Gravel Rds.

Apply Gravel/Surpac on Gravel Rds.

Work on cleaning up Pit (Flood debris)

Roadside Mowing

Digging out Soap Stone Brook

Weed Wack Guardrails

Replace Driveway Culvert/Ditching Upper Cross Rd.
Replace Cross Culvert Commonwealth Ave.

Remove 2’ Culvert replaced with 3’ West Hill Rd.
Clean Culverts/Ditching O’Connor Hill/Brooks Rd.
Replace Cross Culvert/Driveway Culvert, Ditching Bixby Rd.
Assist with Gate Valve Replacement (Veteran’s Park)

Respectively submitted,

Ronald Tarbell

Highway Foreman



¢ Transfer Station

LUDLOW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Monthly Report - October
2024

o Crushed & Load Dumpsters

Demo
cardboard

o Turning compost
¢ Equipment Maintenance
o Police Cruiser Maintenance
o Ambulance Maintenance
o Maintenance on highway trucks/ equipment

¢ Trees & Brush

o Ongoing Clean-up from Storm Damage

e Other/Miscellaneous

0

O O0O0O0O0D0DO0O0DODO0OOOODO

FEMA documentation

Cold patching on going

Hauling Winter sand

Grading Roads

Chloride Gravel Rds.

Apply Gravel/Surpac on Gravel Rds.

Work on cleaning up Pit (Flood debris

Roadside Mowing

Weed Wack Guardrails

Assist with Gate Valve Replacement (Veteran’s Park)
Ditching clean Culverts S. Hill area

Replace 2’ Cross Culvert with 30” Culvert (Bixby Rd.)
Assist with Sewer plug (Dorsey Park)
Ditching/Replace Culvert N.Hill Cross Rd.

Start work on FY 26 Budget

Respectively submitted,

Ronald Tarbell
Highway Foreman



VILLAGE OF LUDLOW, VERMONT

RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAIL WATER SERVICE APPLICATION

Property Owner: Greene, Stephen C/O Eliza Greene Location: 119 Main St

Mailing Address: 119 Main St Ludlow, VT 05149  Phone Number: 802-230-6269

Parcel ID Number: 230431.060

s 3k ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk 3R sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok o sk ok ok sk o sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok skook ok sk sk ok s sk sk skok skokok ok skosk ok ok

Residence (Circle One):  Single Family =~ Multi-Family - (# of Current Units/Bdrms )

. : . WREPS o
Commercial (Circle One): Office/Retail Space@— (# of meals/day 2 # of seatsl ’Z_LE TR
Other: \ <o U

S 3k ok ok ok e 3 ok ok oK oK oK oK oK ok ok ok ot ok ok sk sk 3k o o ok ke ke ook 3k ke ok ook s ke kRl ok sk ok sk sk ok sk skskosk stk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok skolokokokok ook ok sk sokok sk sk ok

Current Water Allocation (If Any): 2 4
Proposed/Requested Allocation: Hci (idicQEASE QF |\ 123 C\‘PD\
Hook-On Needed? YES ® (Please circle one)

If NEW Home Construction, please list the name and address of the person or firm who will
perform the proposed work:

a) Plans and specifications for the proposed water service are attached hereunto as
Exhibit “A™: (please check if attached)

In consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:

a) To maintain the water service at no expense to the Village of Ludlow Water Dept.

b) To accept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow Water Dept’s Rules and
Regulations, and of all other pertinent ordinances or regulations that may be adopted in the
future.

¢) To notify the Municipal Office/ Water Department when the water service is ready for
inspection and connection to the public water, before any portion of the work is covered.

d) To pay the Hook - On Fee prior to physically hooking onto the Municipal Water System.

- =

Jevim &(,LEB CE
xx*xw**********************FOR OFFICE USE ON EX T R L e R R S
Application No.Lq ! ng ____ Date Received: lOI% QY By: j&{_&l@&gﬁ -
Allocation Requested: ~ New Construction # of Bedrooms __Additional # of Bedrooms
Commercial GPD4 ||~ Commercial Base/Consumption
Approved by Municipal Manager < Date: /O/ZV/Z{
Approved by Chief Water Operator: Date: ss _/,79 /21:}

Date Approved by The Village of Ludlow Water (,(nmlssmners ___  Hook-On Fee: i
Town - $1.500.00 Village - § 500.00

Date:_]_ 0|Z4]| Z ’*_J_ _Applicant Slgnatura




